Department of Energy
Idaho Operations Office
550 Second Street
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401

Mr. John Shots

Terra Tek

University Research

420 Wakara Way

Salt Lake City, UT 84108

SUBJECT: LYONS PRESSURE PROBE

Dear Mr. Shots:
As per our phone conversation, we a
funding to support Terra Tek during
Qur compromise position is to have
gather the data. DOE-ID will accep
during this test. A copy of the da
Tek. If the printout cannot be cop
Terra Tek by EG&G after data assimi

We are pleased that this compromise
appreciate your cooperation in the

cc: R. D. Lease, DOE-ID

M. Dolenc, EG&G
7 Goldman, EG&G
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re unable to provide additional

the Raft River 1-7 injection test.
EG&G Idaho, Inc. set the probe and
t the responsibility for the probe
ta will be transmitted to Terra
jed, the original will be given to
lation.

is acceptable to you and greatly
matter.

Very truly yours,

Leland L. Mink, Chief
Resource Definition Branch
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